
RE: Computer accessories | Dell Lapidate 3490

Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>
Tue 4/23/2024 2:43 PM
To:​Senthil Raj P <senthilraj.p@blrlounge.in>​

Approved
 
Regards,
 
Nikhil
+91 9820171661
 
From: Senthil Raj P <senthilraj.p@blrlounge.in>
Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2024 2:20 PM
To: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Computer accessories | Dell Lapidate 3490
Importance: High
 
Dear Nikhil,
    Kindly requesting your approval to buy below listed accessories for Laptop.
 
Touchpad with keyboard - 2 ( Around INR 2750 Each )
 
Hinge Cap - 10 Set ( Around 750 INR per pair )
 
Bottom Chassis - 7 ( Around INR 2250 Each )
 
DC PIN - 5 ( Around 400 Each )
 
Post approval the same will be published on Safal.
 
Note : all these will be replaced by in house IT team.
 

Best Regards,

 

Senthil Raj P.

Sr.Manager - IT.

BLR Lounge Services Pvt Ltd.

✆ +91 - 9789079708 |  www.travelfoodservices.com 
 
For support, contact:
T1 - Help Desk  : bangalore.it@blrlounge.in
Mob No.            : ✆ +91 - 86575 41674
T2 - Help Desk  :  t2.blr@travelfoodservices.com

Mob No.            : ✆ +91 - 81475 31664
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